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From: s 47E(c)

To: S 47E(c) Louise Goodchild
Subject: RE: Meeting [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 2:09:09 PM

| can add a little bit more paint to that picture.

s 42

Thanks
From: SEHSO)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 1:29 PM

To: UG 5s 47E(c) abc.net.au>; Louise Goodchild

<louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting [ABC-Legal.FID47302]

s 42

From: SEHYIO)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 1:22 PM
To: Louise Goodchild <|ouise.aoodchi|d@ﬂc.net.au>;
abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting
s 42

Sorry | cant be clearer i} if vou have anything else to add please weigh in.
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From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 12:52 PM

RS 47E(c) %s 47E(c) abc.net.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting

s 42

Louise Goodchild

Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place

SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944

vobie: SR

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you
are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or
copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or
warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message 1n error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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